

# CTRL-A General Meeting #12

November 24<sup>th</sup>, 2014 (Fall)

## Agenda

- Show 4 recap
- Karaoke
- Publicity update
- Next term
- Hotpot

Meeting Called to Order at 5:40 PM

## Show 4 recap

- Schedule should have been updated earlier to account for extra (13<sup>th</sup>) episode (Say I Love You, Tiger & Bunny).
- One of our speakers temporarily stopped working, but recovered (don't know why).
- Buying Merchandise from Japan seminar was held Saturday instead of Friday.

## Karaoke

- One of our microphones is broken – doesn't pick up low-range sounds. Riel will buy a new microphone for karaoke (20-25\$).
- Volunteers:
  - Setup: Riel, Cyn, Victor
  - Takedown: Cyn, Isaac
- For the singing queue, we will implement a system of 1 person ↔ 1 entry ↔ 1 turn, i.e. each entry should have exactly one person's name (as opposed to a permutation of some group of people), a person may not re-add their name until after their turn, and if they sing with a group it counts as a turn for the person on the list only.

## Publicity update

- Alcina will check the office again for a trifold, and will buy one if it cannot be found (10\$ at Staples).
  - Josh offered to do large- scale printing if needed for decorating the trifold.\
- Poster run for Winter has been booked.
- Alcina will be designing / printing posters (but is open to suggestions and help!)

## Next term

- Informal vote at the meeting strongly prefers the new show format system (pre-select Show 1 samplers, then vote at the show for which should be promoted to continuing), as opposed to the old system used last term (take suggestions and vote on a big list at meeting 1)
- Camille appointed to prepare an icebreaker activity for Meeting 1 (Winter).
- Suggested continuing Steins;Gate and Tiger & Bunny next term.

- Suggested genres (will have a rough list of show suggestions for next meeting (Dec 1)):
  - Sci-fi (Steins;Gate)
  - Superhero / action (Tiger & Bunny)
  - Mecha
  - Josei / shoujo
  - Fantasy
  - Horror / psychological
  - Seinen / shounen
  - Comedy

## Hotpot

- Karl's house. Date and time changed to Sunday from 14:00-24:00.

## Other

- Suggestion for End of Term survey questions: why can't people make it to events?

Approved Meeting Minutes from meeting 11 (Nov 17)  
Adjourned at 6:31 PM